MAYOR JIM GRAY ” LEX'NGTON JEEFERY NEAL

LIREC TR
TRAFEIC ERGINELRING

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: %’/S{
Jeff Neal, P.E., Director
Division of Traffic Engineering

CC: Dowell Hoskins-Squier, Commissioner, Department of Environmental Quality and Public
Works

DATE: June 6, 2016

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Award of Professional Services for the Maintenance of the

Traffic Video Distribution and Management System
Request

Authorization to: Enter into an agreement with Gresham, Smith and Partners for professional
services for the maintenance and user administration of LFUCG's Traffic Video Distribution and
Management System (VDMS).

Why are you requesting?

The Division of Traffic Engineering has completed the design and implementation of the Traffic
Video Distribution and Management System (VDMS). The purpose of this agreement is to ensure that
any system disruptions will be restored in a timely manner. VDMS will be maintained by the same
consultant responsible for its design and implementation.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $38,000
The cost for future FY is: It is expected that FY 18 costs will not exceed $38,000
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted.
Account number: 1136-303602-3603-91614 (TMC Upgrades)
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Director/Commissioner. Neal/Hoskins-Squier
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